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Sabina Back River Project 2020 Site Update 

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Dec 18, 2020 at 1:25 PM
Draft To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Hello all,

 

Sabina is notifying that the Back River Project was closed for the remainder of 2020 on December 14th. It was certainly
a unique and challenging year to say the least! Sabina is very pleased with the safe and successful result we achieved.

 

We look forward to continuing at the Back River Project in 2021 and as always, will provide notice in advance of our
operations recommencing.

 

Wishing everyone a happy holidays!

 

Thanks, 
Sabina Team

 

From: Merle Keefe  
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:36 PM 
To: Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>; John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-
oen.ca>; Pasalic, Omer (AADNC/AANDC) <omer.pasalic@canada.ca> 
Cc: Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>; Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>;
Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca> 
Subject: Sabina Back River Project 2020 Site Update

 

Hello,

 

Please find attached a 2020 site update report on Sabina’s Back River Project. This update is meant to provide
transparency on ongoing exploration and initial construction activities at the Back River Project, plans in 2020, as well
as site-specific conditions at the Goose Property, George Property, and the Marine Laydown Area. In addition, we have
provided information on environmental monitoring programs and baseline data collection as well as COVID-19
protocols established. 

 

Regards,

 

Merle Keefe, EIT

Manager, Environmental Permitting

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.
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Office: (604) 998-4190

Mobile: (604) 240-6619

Email: mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com

 

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and
confidential. 
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately and
delete the original message.  
This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for
any errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent.  
Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le
(les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite. 
Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre
moyen.
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